
WMATA Solicitation FQ16005/WJG 
Structural Retrofit of B9 Beam at Farragut North Metrorail Station 

Contractor Questions / WMATA Responses 
Question No. RFP Section Question WMATA Response 

1  Is there any specific finish/coat for the cladding? Refer to Volume 2 – Technical Specifications Section 
03495-3 PRECAST GLASS FIBER REINFORCED 
POLYMER CONCRETE PANELS 2.02 G “Finishes: 
Exposed panel faces to match existing building 
concrete column elements or approved samples. 
Joint marks, grain, or other obvious defects on panel 
faces are not acceptable. 

2  Can Safety Superintendent and First Aid 
Attendant be the same full time person? 

Yes. Refer to Amendment No. 2. 

3  Does the Safety Superintend need to be present 
at all times if the First Aid Attendant is on site? 

Yes. Refer to Amendment No. 2. 

4  This is a small project and staffed with two full 
time Safety professionals, can WMATA re-
consider this requirement and eliminate one or 
the other? 

Yes. Refer to Amendment No. 2. 

5  Can the Construction General Superintendent act 
as the Safety Superintendent full-time? 

Yes. Refer to Amendment No. 2. 

6  Note C11 on A02-5-002 states: “All fabricated 
structural steel and hardware shall be 
galvanized.”  However Note C12 states: “All 
fasteners are to be 1” dia. A490 T.C. bolts,” and 
Per ASTM A490 bolts shall not be coated by hot 
dip, mechanical deposition, electroplating due to 
hydrogen embrittlement.  Please confirm the 
finish for all fasteners. 

1” diameter A490 TC bolts shall not be galvanized. 
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